EXHIBIT 3

For Federal criminall/civil case filing
-- PETITIONER’S ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE
BRIEF IN OPPOSITION TO “MOTION TO
DISMISS MOTION TO VACATE, SET ASIDE,
OR CORRECT SENTENCE” (Document #141)
AND IN SUPPORT TO PETITIONER’S 2255
MOTION (Document #125) --

Brian David Hill (Petitioner) v. United States of
America (Respondent)

Criminal Case Number 1:13-cr-435-1
Civil Case Number 1:17-CV-1036

USWGO Alternative News (USWGO.COM, DEFUNCT)
WE ARE CHANGE (WEARECHANGE.ORG)
INFOWARS.COM (THERE IS A WAR ON FOR YOUR MIND)
Oath Keepers (oathkeepers.org)
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2/27/2018 Print Window

Euhject:FWdl
WE,,,FRAMED,,,IAN,,,WITH,.,CHlLD,,,F’ORN,,,,,WE ..... WILL.....FRAME.....U...._ALL.. BYE.. .. BYE....PATRIOTS

From: mark@freetalklive.com
To: rbhill @yahoco.com
Date: Monday, April 4, 2016, 9:21:51 PM EDT

-——-- Forwarded message ——----

From: <g|()balsender@_s_igaint.or:_p

Date: Fri, Apr 1, 2016 at 3:25 AM

Subject: WE,,,FRAMED,,‘IAN,,,WITH.,‘CHILD,,,PORN,,,,,WE ..... WILL.....FRAME......U......ALL...BYE.... BYE..... PATRIOTS
To: ian@freetalklive.com, mark@freetalklive.com, iohnson@freetalklive.com, chris@chr

WE.|.FRAMED.‘,IAN,,,,BERNARD.,,,WITH.,..CHILD...,PORN -+KEENE,,,,,NEW.,,,, FUCKSHIRE//MIIHIINNE.........
e WATCHING................... YOUL AND..............YOUR PUSSIESS

LISTEN,,,,.., FUCKTARDS,,,,.,, YOU,,,.,,,BETTER.,,,,,,SHUT,,,,,,,DOWN.,,,,..FREE,,.,..,TALK,..,,,,LIVE,,,.,.,OR,,,,,,.WE,,,..,,WILL,,,,,,,FRAME.,,,,,.YOU,,,,,..aJI...
+WITH, ... CHILD,,,,..,PORN,,,,.,AGAIN,,..., THIN.. .. CALL..,..,,FBI,,..,ON,,,,...YA,.,....ASSHOL3$

LIBERTY: ouciiin RADIO................FOR.............GOOD.............AS..............._.WELL ............... AS i YOUR...
-...guild,,........,.,, RELIGION,,,,, . THIS............. | A BUR = s COUNTRY..........FUCKER,,,,,,, DISBAND

SHUT,,,,,,DOWN,,...,.YOUR,,,,,,,GODDAMN,,.... ,RADlO,,,,,,,SHOW,,,,,,,U,,.,,,,FUCK,,,,,.,FUCKING,,.,.,.CHILDFUCKER.,,.,,,PEDOF’HILES ....... Al isicii LE
AST..........; 2 60 U—— ARE ..o . GALLED .. .. PAEDOS

WE.‘,,,,.ALREADY,.,,,,,CONVICTED",,.,.SEVERAL,‘....,JNNOCENT,.‘,,,.PEOPLE,,,..,,ON ,,,,,,, CHILD.......PORN

U.....Y,THINK.,.....WE‘..n‘.PLAYEN.H....AROUND,....,,WAII.,,.‘.UNTIL..,.,,.YOUFL..,,‘,RAIDED‘,..‘,,AGAiN,,..,,,YO.,,,,,‘FUCKLICKER
RAPED..... 0 |, S— PRISON..........SEX.............. OFFENDERS.......... THEN:, - ccoaesd RAPED............AGAIN

wa‘,,,,,,are.,,,,,,planning,.,,,,,our,.,,,,,next,,,,.,,cyberattack.,..,,,against..,.,,,u..,,,,.FUCKTARD ,,,,,, NOw,,...., GO,,,,,.,FUCK,,,,,,,LITTLE,,,....GIRLZ......, FUCKER,,

THE,.,,...,FBl,,,,,,WILL,,,....BE,,,,, ,.BACK,,.,,,,AGNN,,,..,,THEN..,‘,,,YOUR...,,..LICENSE..,,,..TO,..,..,RUN.,..,,,A.,..,,,RADIO..,,,.,SHOW.,,,“.W!LL",....BE ....... F
ORFEITTED,.,,..AS.,,,,,WELL,,,,..AS.......YOUR..... BANK,,..,,,ACCOUNTS

WE......HAVE,...,NCMEC,,,... TIP,,, LINE,,,.... AND.,,,..,YOUR,.,,,,,|P‘,,,.,.ADDRESS,,.,,.,PHONE,,,.,,‘NUMBER...,..,SOCIAL,,,,.,,SECURITY,..,,‘.NUKBER,,
,,,,,,,,,,,,,, DRIVERS...............LICENSE,,..,,..,,,.,,,.,,,BIRTH,,,‘..,,,,,,,.,,CERTIFICATES,,,

WE, ..o WILL,....i. FILE o A...,,,,AFFIDAVIT,H,,,,STATING,,,,,,,THAT.,,....WE,,,,,,,SAVV, ,,,,, YOU 00 AND,,,.,,,YOUR,.,,,,CREW,,,,, HAVING,.... SATANIC,,,,,
»RIATUAL,,,,,,,ABUSE,,,,.,.SEX,,..,,GAMES,,,.... SEX,,,,,.,PLAY,,,,,,,WITH,,.,,,,B,,.,,,.YEAR,,..,,,OLDS

,TALK,,,,,,,LIVE,,,,,,,WE,,,“..TOOK,,,,,,,CARE,,,,,,,OF,‘,,,.,PATRIOTS,,.,,,,BEFORE ,,,,, +~HAHAHAHAHAHAHAHAAAA

PREPARE,,.,,,,TO,..,,..DIE
s MMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMA

WE,......COPIED,,,,,,.YO.,,...., ADDRESS,,,,,,,FROM.,,,,,.COURT,.,.,..RECORD,,,,..,

lan Bemard a/k/a lan Freeman, of_, Keene, New

Hampshire
{({ALERT!!!!!,.,,,,,.,,.,,CHILD,,,,,,,,.‘,,,.PORN,,,,.,,,,,,,,,FOUND,.,,.,,”,.AT,, ,,,,,,,, ADDRESS))))HAHA

WE......,,,......‘,,..WILL.....,”,.....,.....FRAME,.,.,.‘,‘...,.,,,...PETE....‘,,,”.,. ....... SANTILLL 1,111110000000000s WITHo s CHILD,111151111115111,,,MOLESTATION, ,,.,.....
1 BAND, 1100500 OTHERS s vsvsssss 0100 WILL s BE i ...,..FRAMED.,,....,.,,,..,,,,,.WITH,..,...,..",,..,..,CHILD..,,,...,,.,,,,.,,“POORN.,,,..,.,,,,,
1 NEXT

o STy || 1] ESS—— +CARRY,,,,

........ ON,oovsisssssrrssisBLL ssrrsisasisssn s, CONSTITU
TIONAL 1110010011110, PATRIOTS, 4111010000000 ALTERNATIVE. SCUM

GO TE HELL CHRISTIAN-——-mmeeee e -—FUCKBAGZ

m
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